
Letter 18 

From: ETF Secure Email System  
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 8:33 PM 
To: ETF SMB Member Call Center  
Subject: Other 
 
The following feedback was submitted to ETF on 02/09/2017 at 08:32:43 PM CST 
 
Subject Line                 Other 
 
SSN Last 4                    
Member ID                     
Month/Year of Birth           
First Name                   Kristen 
Last Name                    Ploc 
Street Address 1              
Street Address 2              
City, State, Postal Code     Verona, WISCONSIN,  
Country                      UNITED STATES 
Day Time Phone                
E-mail Address                
Employer                      
 
 
Message: Two questions regarding the self funded health insurance plan. If this goes into effect 
in 2018 and it proves to not be a savings and health care for participants costs more than ETF 
has collected, What are the options planned or considered for payment for services? Are all of 
the following a risk... increased health care premiums, decreased/cut health care services to 
participants or payments of healthcare costs out of other funds that participants have paid into 
such as the WSR pension fund?  Any information or resources you can provide would be 
appreciated. Thanks Kristen Ploc 
 




